

From: Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan)
Sent: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 15:53:04 +0000
To: Dobbins, Halee (OST); Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski)
Cc: Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov; McCreery, Madison (OST); Schuck, Matthew (FMCSA); Martin, Helen (Sullivan)
Subject: RE: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

You don't often get email from amanda_coyne@sullivan.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Adding Michael and Helen from our team. Should I tell camera crew to enter on New Jersey and M?

From: Dobbins, Halee (OST) <halee.dobbins@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:48 AM
To: Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan) <Amanda_Coyne@sullivan.senate.gov>; Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski) <Joseph_Plesha@murkowski.senate.gov>
Cc: Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov; McCreery, Madison (OST) <madison.mccreery@dot.gov>; Schuck, Matthew (FMCSA) <matthew.schuck@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

Thank you! That will come from me. We are finalizing that call-in information.

Adding Madison and Matt to the chain as they will be helping out with this event.

From: Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan) <Amanda_Coyne@sullivan.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:46 AM
To: Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski) <Joseph_Plesha@murkowski.senate.gov>; Dobbins, Halee (OST) <halee.dobbins@dot.gov>
Cc: Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov
Subject: RE: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Halee: From Team Sullivan: Amanda Coyne, Helen Martin, Scott Leathard, Michael Soukup.

Also, do you have the call in number? Or should I get that Kyle?

From: Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski) <Joseph_Plesha@murkowski.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Dobbins, Halee (OST) <halee.dobbins@dot.gov>; Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan) <Amanda_Coyne@sullivan.senate.gov>
Cc: Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov
Subject: RE: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

Thank you Amanda and Halee!

Will circle back this morning to get you names

From: Dobbins, Halee (OST) <halee.dobbins@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 9:22 AM
To: Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan) <Amanda_Coyne@sullivan.senate.gov>
Cc: Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov; Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski) <Joseph_Plesha@murkowski.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

Hey Amanda -

You can use the main entrance on New Jersey and M and the Media Center is on the main floor. When you walk in, you will walk in straight and it is the Media Center room to the side.

We will need to submit names to security to be allowed in so please send the names as you receive and we can make sure they are added.

Please let me know if you have any issues or questions!

Thank you!
Halee

From: Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan) <Amanda_Coyne@sullivan.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Dobbins, Halee (OST) <halee.dobbins@dot.gov>
Cc: Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov <Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov>; Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski) <Joseph_Plesha@murkowski.senate.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Halee: connecting you with Begich and Murkowski's comms directors. See question below.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Prout, Silver" <Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov>
Date: February 11, 2025 at 8:59:06 AM EST
To: "Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan)" <Amanda_Coyne@sullivan.senate.gov>, "Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski)" <Joseph_Plesha@murkowski.senate.gov>
Cc: "Martin, Helen (Sullivan)" <Helen_Martin@sullivan.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

Thank you, Amanda!

Do you know what entrance to DOT and room where presser will be held?

Silver

From: Coyne, Amanda (Sullivan) <Amanda_Coyne@sullivan.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 8:06 PM
To: Plesha, Joseph (Murkowski) <Joseph_Plesha@murkowski.senate.gov>; Prout, Silver <Silver.Prout@mail.house.gov>
Subject: FW: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety

Wanted to make sure you got this. Simple release so didn't want to clog your emails. Thanks!!

From: Martin, Helen (Sullivan) <Helen_Martin@sullivan.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 8:04 PM
To: Martin, Helen (Sullivan) <Helen_Martin@sullivan.senate.gov>
Subject: Media Advisory: Alaska Delegation, Transportation Secretary Duffy, and NTSB Chair Homendy to Hold Press Availability on Alaska Aviation Safety



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 10, 2025

Contact:
(Murkowski) [Joe Plesha](#)
(Sullivan) [Helen Martin](#)